
1 eLK Olllelal Flllng****9/25/2009 10:13 ANI ***** 

Matilda Sanders £x,- O't - Ole Lfa-feE -Wv DSOL\'1q 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Gloria Ross 
Friday. September 25,200910:13 AM 
ClK • Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9/25/200910:10:00 AM 
050449·WU 
1:\2005\050449\order\050449.paa.order.rrj.doc 

ORDER CLOSING DOCKET 

;.:. , ,~ ,- ".- . :=OiiRESPONDENCE 
~/\ ·';.::5':]"3tiv-.; Parties Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. t>'S'3ol· ()j ~~?­
DIS1RIBUTION: 

~~~ 3 

~\~l 


'MeA) - dey\zsC PQ5( 0 Cc:) ~ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 050449 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pasco~ov.com Yes 

Printed on 9/2512009 at 1 :44:03 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 1 :45 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =872070) 

Attachments: 09933-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9/2512009 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
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March 23, 2006 

Mr. Berton Russell 
2036 Dixie Garden Loop 
Holiday, FL 34690 

Re: 
Groves Utility Company. 

Docket No. 0.50449-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Dixie 

Dear Mr. Russell: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on March 23, 2006. 
The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its April 4, 2006, Agenda 
Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in Tallahassee 
beginning at 9:30 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6234. 

Sincerely, 

Senior Attorney 

RRJ:jb 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Biggins, Lingo, Massoudi, Rendell, Willis) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Docket file) 

I:  2005/05044'hecltr.nj.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFH( E CEYTFR 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirinative Action / Equal Opportunity Eniployer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapac.conl Internet E-mail: contact@psc.rtate.fl.us 
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From: Benjamin Legaspi 

Sent: 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: 0121 7-06 in 050449-WU 

Tuesday, February 14,2006 338 PM 

NP ;-) 

:ram: Marguerite Lockard 
ient: Tuesday, February 14,2006 3:26 PM 
b: Benjamin Legaspi 
Subject: RE: 01217-06 in 050449-WU 

hanks !!!! 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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:Tom: Benjamin Legaspi 
ient: Tuesday, February 14, 2006 3:25 PM 
'0: Marguerite Lockard; Kay Flynn 
:c: Mary Colvin 
Subject: RE: 01217-06 in 050449-WU 

'he document has been deleted from the website. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14,2006 3:20 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Benjamin Legaspi 
Subject RE: 01217-06 in 050449-WU 

Kay, 
done in our system. 

Benji, 
can you delete the PDF document on the web site !??? PDF DN 01217-06. 

thanks. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14,2006 2:55 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FW: 01217-06 in 050449-WU 

Forgot to ask, Marguerite, please delete the PDF for this document. I've moved the number to 
0 6 0 ~ 0 0 .  

Thanks. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14,2006 2:52 PM 

2/15/2006 
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To: Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Tracey Biggins; Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 01217-06 in 050449-WU 

This letter: 

Alba Elizabeth Couch - Letter dated 2/9/06 objecting to increase in 
water rates and requesting to be added to mailing list. 

shouldn't have been document-numbered. Customer letters protesting rate increases aren't numbered. 

Matilda, pls be sure the letter goes to Kim P to add name to mailing list and then to correspondence 
file for docket. 

&Y 

2/15/2006 


























